

Message

From: Joyce Poon [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3093C75378834FD195C6A07D2C0ADED1-JOYCE POON]
Sent: 2017-06-07 9:28:14 AM
To: Chris Ciaravino [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8f9ee5c0adfa45739eedb7072d93bf38-Chris Ciara]
Subject: FW: OFHP inflation cap query
Attachments: Consultation Draft - OFHPA Part II Regulation (IESO comments).docx

We also got the draft from MOE. FYI

From: Macpherson, Robin (ENERGY) [mailto:Robin.Macpherson@ontario.ca]
Sent: June 06, 2017 4:27 PM
To: Joyce Poon
Subject: OFHP inflation cap query

Hi Joyce,

Apologies for the delay in coming back on this.

The inflation cap is defined in section 5 (2) of the draft attached – this includes definition of CPI as the reference and the duration (which in the reg goes to Apr 2019 but should be assumed to run to 2021 as previously discussed).

Note that the above is still draft with finals due next week.

Let me know on any further queries.

Thanks,
Robin

Robin Macpherson
Electricity Policy, Economics & System Planning Branch
Ministry of Energy
Cell: 647-680-8626
Direct: 416-325-9372